
 

 

 
 

 

DATE: October 2, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Resolution and Recognition for Week of School Administrator 

 

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Support and approve Resolution and Recognition for Week of School Administrator 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Among the ACSA bills already on the books is Senate Bill 1229, Fuller, R-Bakersfield, 

which designates every second full week in the month of October of each year as Week 

of the School Administrator. 

 

Section 44015.1 of the Education Code reads: In observance of the importance of 

educational leadership at the school, school district, and county levels, the second full 

week in the month of October of each year shall be designated as “Week of the School 

Administrator.”  Schools, school districts, and county superintendents of schools are 

encouraged to observe the week with public recognition of the contribution that school 

administrators make to successful pupil achievement. The week of October 13 to 19, 

2024, will be celebrated as “Week of the School Administrator.” 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Lupita Vazquez, Executive Assistant 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: Resolution 
 


